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Message

From: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO [Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov]
Sent: 12/6/2020 12:24:33 AM

To: Staff Secretary [staffsecretary@who.eop.gov]

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] PA AMICUS BRIEF from PA Sen Doug Mastriano

Attachments: 20A98 General Assembly amicus.pdf

Could we please print this for his arrival back or on the plane? Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO" <Molly.A.Michael@who.cop.gov>

Date: December 5, 2020 at 6:26:30 PM EST

To: "Herschmann, Eric D. EOP/WHO" <Eric.D.Herschmann@who.eop.gov>, "Meadows, Mark
R. EOP/WHO" <mrmcos@who.eop.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL| PA AMICUS BRIEF from PA Sen Doug Mastriano

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Douglas/Rebbie Mastriano <

Date: December 5, 2020 at 4:17:01 PM EST

To: "Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO" <Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PA AMICUS BRIEF from PA Sen Doug Mastriano

Dear Molly,

| also promised a copy of this for the president. yesterday.

Dear President Trump,

As we discussed yesterday, attached is the Amicus brief that 30 members of the
PA Senate and House (myself included) signed to join with the Kelley/Parnell
case regarding the changes to our voting laws, which ushered in the troubles
that we are facing today. This is a very strong case in that our state supreme
court rewrote portions of the voting law in contravention to the constitution.
Additionally, the Wolf Administration made further changes that compromised
voting in the commonwealth.

Sincerely,
Sen Doug Mastriano
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